
August 14, 2012 
 
 
 
Tim Saivar 
Principal Architect 
Dynamic Design Build, Inc. 
1725 21st Street, Santa Monica, CA 90404 
 
 
SUBJECT:   Response to Comments – General Retail Store, San Bernardino County, California. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Saivar: 
 
This letter provides confirmation that the 1.4-acre site that is located immediately northwest of the 
intersection of Sunburst Avenue and Twentynine Palms Highway (Hwy 62) in Joshua Tree, San Bernardino 
County, California, does not support creosote bush (Larrea tridentata) rings greater than 10’ in diameter. 
The site has been substantially disturbed as a result of previous human use associated with nearby 
development.  
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (949) 351-0192. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
IRONWOOD CONSULTING, INC 

 
Chris Blandford 


